With the 10-0 vote in House committee last week, a compelling case was made to require County Clerks to
administer a ranked choice voting election when a city asks them to do so. Here is a link to the audio:

https://es.sonicurlprotection-
sjl.com/click?PV=1&MSGID=2021 02102351 1401412778 URLID=1&ESV=1 0.0.6.3447&IV=C0701 5322E9EC1

ADSE69611E222BAD4D&TT=161 3001077835&ESN=XKB8foVDRNQZVIMFrachK%ZFCTYSI%2F1 81j5EmH
Kloko%SD&KV=1536961?29279&ENCODED URL=httQS%3A%2F%2FIe.utah.gov%ZFav%ZFcommitteeArchi
ve.jsp%3FtimelinelD%3D1 77529&HK=DBAD5442444SBA40E4EA00690D83C08DF7EE582077033507392F
D60506B7223A

Currently cities have been authorized to opt in to an election process that county clerks have essentially made
impossible to implement. City taxpayers pay for voting equipment and a portion of the county clerk's

Thank you for your consideration of HB 75.
Sincerely,

Stan Lockhart

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: rhatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 | M:801.668.0909
#WinninginWeber :




From: Hatch,Ricky on behalf of Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>
To: Marla Young (myoung@boxeldercounty.org); Cowley,Ryan; Brian McKenzie (bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us); Curtis
Koch; Pam Tueller; Sherrie Swensen; Lannie Chapman '

Cc: :

Subject: Plain Language substitute - please review
Date: Thursday, January 30, 2020 10:05:18 AM
Attachments: f

image00

Please see the attached substitute bill and give me your thoughts. | haven't read it, but | think
it's going to include recommended changes from Justin regarding unaffiliated candidates.

I'm going mostly offline for the next 6 hours, but will try to look at this as well. We can discuss
in more detail on tomorrow's call, but I'd sure like to get your thoughts before the call.

Thanks,
R.

From: Tom Vaughn <TomVaughn @le.utah.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2020 9:56 AM

To: Justin Lee; Hatch,Ricky

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Substitute for your review

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
know the sender and are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before You Click! '

Senator Thatcher asked me to send the attached substitute to you for review.

SB0028S01_001 - SB0028501 (Protected) version 1 - Ballot and Voter Information Amendments -
Thatcher, D.

Signature Line No Cell

7]

Notice: The attached draft legislation is a protected record under the Government Records Access
and Management Act, Title 63G, Chapter 2, Utah Code Annotated, and under the Utah Legislature
Policies and Procedures for Handling Records Requests. The legislative sponsor intends this draft
legislation to remain protected. Release of this draft legislation or disclosure of its content carries
criminal penalties,
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From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2021 5:57 PM
To: ckoch@co.davis.ut.us; Cowley,Ryan; alainal@juabcounty.com;

bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov; bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us; bpeart@richcountyut.org;
braymond@daggettcounty.org; BrendaT@emery.utah.goy; bryan@uacnet.org;
camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov; clerkkj@kane.utah.goy; cyingling@utah.gov;
datapro@manti.com; dianna.schaeffer@cachecounty.org; djessen@ironcounty.net;
Intern,Elections; gingermcmuIIin@beaver.utah.gov; jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org;
jevans@duchesne.utah.goy; JGranger@wasatch.utah,gov;jihansen@utah.gov;
justin.anderson@cachecounty.org;justiniee@utah.gov; jwhittaker@ironcounty.net;
kgleave@piute.utah.gov; kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov; krobinson@summitcounty.org;
Lannie Chapman; lori.perez@carbon.utah.gov; Ishafer@utah.gov; Taylor,Lynn;
markm@utah.gov; mcrook@wasatch.utah.gov; melanie.abp!analp@washco.utah.gov;
mgillette@tooeleco.org; mhoward@summitcounty.org; mjackson@co.davis.ut.us;
mrowley@co.millard.ut.us; mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov; myoung@boxeldercounty.org;
rjudd@summitcounty.org; rwheeler@utah.gov; ryan@wayne.utah.gov;
scwall@sevier.utah.gov; seth.marsing@carbon.utah.gov; slafitte@ morgan-county.net;
slyon@sanpetecountyutah.gov; Stephen Moore; sneill@sanpetecountyutah.gov; Sherrie
Swensen; Scott Tingley; Stuart Tsai: swilkerson@morgan-county.net;
tduncan@uintah.utah.gov; tlake@ morgan-county.net; tmcmullin@beaver.utah.goy;
wmcknight@wasatch.utah.gov; lincoln@uacnet.org; zeke@ uacnet.org; Lindsey
Parkinson; ghall@grandcountyutah.net: ‘Shaneal Bess'; Brandy Grace

Cc: hunter@uacnet.org

Subject: Election bills of interest going to committee Monday and Tuesday mornings
Attachments: SREV0222.ag.pdf; HPOL0223.ag.pdf

FYI -

A few bills are going before Committees on Monday and Tuesday mornings.

Monday 8 AM: Senate Revenue and Taxation Committee: Senator McCay’s SB205 - “Fix SB54” bill. The clerks’ position

on this isneutral and we don’t intend to testify to the bill, although we’ll have someone available to answer questions if
needed.

Tuesday 9 AM: House Political Subdivisions Committee: Rep. Robertson’s HB174 “add approval voting to RCV pilot
program” bill. The clerks’ position on this isneutral, as it is a municipal bill, and counties don’t have jurisdiction over
how municipalities choose to run their elections. This is also why our group was neutral on the 2019 bill that first
established the RCV pilot program. I'll testify on the bill, underscoring the city’s authority on running their own
elections,

Also, Senator Harper’s SB92 will be heard. We mildly support this bill, because it creates a study group regarding online
voting. The rest of the bill doesn’t impact clerks.

Agendas are attached - it might be interesting to watch the debate of these bills. To watch online, go to
www.le.utah.gov and click on “Calendars” at the bottom. Then click on the committee calendar event (it will be in green
as the meeting starts). You can livestream it.

Thanks,
R.

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO



UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL * COMPLEX 320 STATE CAPITOL
P.0. BOX 145115+ SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5515 « (801) 538-1035

AGENDA

TO: Members of the Senate Revenue and Taxation Standing Committee
FROM: Sen. Daniel McCay, Chair
RE: Electronic Committee Meeting

DATE: Monday, February 22, 2021

TIME: 8:00 AM

ANCHOR 210 Senate Building

LOCATION:

*This electronic meeting may be held without an anchor location if the committee chair determines that conducting the meeting with an anchor location
presents a substantial risk to the health and safety of those who may be present at the anchor location. Whether the meeting is conducted with or without
an anchor location, members of the public may participate remotely in the meeting, To participate remotely in the electronic meeting, please visit the
committee’s webpage at https://le.utah.gov to access the live streaming options,

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0205 Election Process Amendments (D. McCay)
2. SB0155 ;régllivlenta] Health Crisis Assistance (D. Thatcher)
3. SB0197 gﬁs‘z Deed Amendments (C. Wilson)
4. HB0244S02 (lg?;a;I) Class County Highway Road Funds Amendments (J. Dunnigan)

HB0291S01 (P;?:i}éential Picketing Prohibition (R. Wilcox)

HB0242 ("JI:?:ﬁet Reseller Amendments (V. L. Snow)

(pg/ay)
COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Sen. Daniel McCay, Chair

Sen. Curtis S. Bramble Sen. Kirk A. Cullimore Sen. Gene Davis
Sen. Luz Escamilla Sen. Lincoln Fillmore Sen. Wayne A. Harper
Sen. Don L. Ipson Sen. Chris H. Wilson

Committee Analyst: Julie Humberstone, Office of Legislative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Rachel Boe

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this meeting should call the Office of
Legislative Research and General Counsel at 801-538-1032 or use Relay Utah (toll-free in-state 7-1-1 or Spanish language 888-346-3162), giving at least 48 hours
notice or the best notice practicable. Every effort will be made to accommodate requests for aids and services for effective communication during the annual General
Session. However, given the unpredictable and fast-paced nature of the legislative process, it is essential that you notify us as soon as possible. Failure to do so may, in
some circumstances, result in our inability to accommodate your request.

Please be aware that the public portions of this meeting will be broadcast on the Internet and that a recording of the public meeting, along with any materials
presented or distributed to the committee, will be posted on the Legislature's website,
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Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>
Thursday, October 6, 2016 2:12 PM
vsug@utah.gov

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Arie Van De Graaff (arie@uacnet.org);

Justinlee@utah.gov; mjthomas@utah.gov

Elections Security Op-Ed-please submit to your local paper before the weekend
Op Ed on Elections Security Oct 2016.docx

High

Attached is the final version of the op-ed.

Because your local paper would be more likely to print something submitted by you,
organizations below to see if your name is listed. If so, please submit the op-

the bottom of the op-ed, replace my name with yours, or add yours, so the paper can verify with you.

If your local paper is not listed, please contact them and then let me know.

| heard back from 18 counties, with no vetoes, so we’ll go ahead and submit,

please look at the list of news
ed to that paper. For the contact info at

Ill contact the TV & radio news stations next week, to hopefully better time any op-ed pieces with any TV pieces.

Thanks!
R.
Media Name County E-Mail Web Address ™
KSL Statewide eyewithess@ksl.com
KSTU Statewide news@fox13now.com
KTVX Statewide News@abc4.tv
KUTV Statewide newsdesk@kutv2.com
Deseret News Statewide news@deseretnews.com WWw.deserethews. c¢
Salt Lake Tribune Statewide bmaffly@sltrib.com www_sltrib.com
Standard-Examiner Weber cmckitrick@standard. net' www.standard.net
Daily Herald Utah bwilliams@heraldextra.com www.heraldextra.cor
Herald Journal Cache cgefrey@hjnews.com
The Spectrum Washington bpassey@thespectrum.com www.thespectrum.cc
The Morgan County
News Morgan Don@MorganNews.com WWW.morgannews. u
Millard Chronicle http://www. millardccy
| Progress Millard http://www. millardecp. com/home/contact/1-shellie-dutson
The Beaver Journal Beaver s paid subscription onl
Wayne and Garfield
Insider Wayne/Garfield | htt /Iwww.insiderutah.com/contact-us/ httg:ﬂissuu.comisna;
Davis Clipper Davis 801-295-2251 ext. 100 or 101 www.davisclipper.co
http:ﬂwww,sunad,comfindex.php?tier=5&inquirv=8
Sun Advocate Carbon www.sunad.com
Tooele Transcript .
Bulletin Tooele tbp@tooeletranscript.com www.transcrip’ i
Emery County http://www.ecprogress.com/index.php?tier=5&inqui
Progress Emery www,e_cgl;g_qw




You may have recently seen harrowing headlines like “Russians Hack Elections System,” “Rigged
Elections?” and “Is Qur Democracy at Risk?” Your Utah elections officials would like to offer our own
headline: “Rigged Elections? Not On Our Watch.”

Utah'’s election officials are like momma bears, fiercely protective of the security and integrity of our
elections systems. Here’s how these systems work, and why they’re safe.

Almost 75 percent of Utah’s votes are cast by mail. The Legislature and county clerks have implemented
strict controls to ensure each ballot is safe, secure, and secret. Every single voter’s signature is verified
by a trained elections worker. Envelopes have unique barcodes used to give credit for voting,
preventing someone from voting twice. Ballots are stored under lock and key, and at least two elections
workers are present whenever ballots are handled or processed. Reconciliations are used throughout
the process to ensure no ballot is lost, and no new ballots are introduced. Citizens are always welcome
to watch and scrutinize this process. Observers always leave confident that the process is well
controlled.

You might think, these sound like good controls, but what about the system that totals the votes, and the
transmission of election results? Are they safe?

Absolutely! Each county’s central counting server is located in a physically secure environment, and is
not connected to the Internet or any other network. Ever. It compiles votes from the scanned paper
ballots and from the touchscreen voting machines, tabulates the totals, and prints the results. This
printed document is the official election record, and is kept by the county clerk.

Clerks transmit results to the Lieutenant Governor’s office via secure electronic methods. After
validation by the state, clerks immediately compare the results to the county’s official record to ensure
the transmission was accurate.

What about the voting machines at polling places? Can they be hacked remotely?

Nope. The voting machines at polling places are not networked, nor are they ever connected to the
Internet. They don’t have modems, network cards, or Wi-Fi. Hacking would require separate physical
access to each machine. Clerks store these machines in secure locations, with multiple pre-numbered
security seals to detect tampering. Poll workers check the seals and reconcile totals throughout the day
to ensure the number of votes cast equals the number of voters who have checked in.

Each machine has a paper printout that shows the voter how their vote is being recorded. That paper
trail allows us to compare the digital vote record with the physical record without compromising the
voter’s secret ballot. Every county audits a sample of machines. In 11 years, there has never been a
discrepancy between what was recorded electronically and what was recorded on paper.

Your local election official is fiercely protective of your vote. Still not convinced? Come take a look!
We'd love to walk you through the entire process. You'll walk away, as hundreds already have,
confident that your vote is indeed safe, secret, and secure, even from Russian hackers!

Submitted by: Utah’s 29 County Clerks and the Lieutenant Governor’s Office
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From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Wednesday, February 8, 2017 11:20 AM
To: Justin Lee; vsugleg@utah.gov
Subject: RE: [CAUTION]Re: Latest Draft - 3rd Substitute for SB114, Election Law Amendments -
Bramble, C.

Thanks Justin!
Weber likes Door #1.
R.

Carpe Diem

From: Justin Lee [mailto:justinlee@utah.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 11:08 AM

To: vsugleg@utah.gov

Subject: [CAUTION]Re: Latest Draft - 3rd Substitute for SB114, Election Law Amendments - Bramble, C.

Good morning,
Looking at this current draft there are still concerns about the compressed time for either a recount or an election contest.

Under the current draft a recount can be requested no later than 1 day after either the canvass for the primary or runoff election. An election
challenge must be filed no later than 7 days after the canvass, - ;

For one example we can look at the 2018 calendar when a runoff election would be held on August 21. Each county would canvass no later
than August 28. A recount would have to be filed for a single-county race by August 29. Any challenge would have to be filed by September
4, two and a half weeks prior to ballots needing to be sent to UOCAVA voters on September 21. At that point the schedule is in the court's
hands. The Schedule would be similar for a multi-county race, but 2 days lateF. " iy
This schedule obviously leaves very little time if a recount is requested or even less time if an election challenge is filed in court. One option

is to do nothing and hope for the best. However, there are a few ways we could buy a little more time:

1. Shorten the time frame to challenge an election. Instead of saying 7 days after the canvass we could say 1 day after the canvass. This
would get us an extra week. We could have this apply only to the primary and to runoff voting but leave it alone for a general election.

2. Move the runoff back to the second week of August, instead of the third week where it is in the current draft, and re-introduce instant
runoff voting for military and overseas voters.

3. Require canvass to be less than 7 days after the runoff election. This would obviously compress the time each county would have to count
ballots. In addition we could also change the deadline for ballots to be received. Instead of saying they must be postmarked before election
day we could follow the Colorado statute and say they must be received by 8:00 p.m. on the day of the runoff election and ignore any
postmarks.

We know that none of these are ideal, but we are trying to find any time we can to make a difficult situation as feasible as possible.

Please let us know your thoughts as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Justin Lee
Deputy Director of Elections
Office of the Lieutenant Governor
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From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2020 11:17 PM
To: Cowley,Ryan; Brian McKenzie (bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us): Curtis Koch; Sherrie Swensen;

Pam Tueller; bryan@uacnet.org; Lincoln Shurtz; justinlee@utah.gov; Derek Brenchley
(dbrenchley@utah.gov); Marki Rowley
Subject: Need guidance and input on our "plain language"” legislation

Hi everyone,
I need your advice to figure out how to deal with our plain language bill.

Background: The Gov Ops committee approved this as a committee bill in Interim. For various reasons (most
of which were my fault), the language of the bill actually makes the ballots and inserts longer. In short - most
of the bill needs to be dropped or rewritten for it to accomplish what we want it to accomplish. Originally, |
had planned to scrap the entire bill, except for the last page that consolidates judge retention questions, and
even that page looks may get some pushback from the state courts.

Under normal circumstances, I'd recommend we scrap the entire bill and regroup for next year, but | was
contacted over the weekend by Rep. Steve Chritiansen of West Jordan (replaced Ken Ivory). We met tonight
and he wants to make the initiatives/referenda more readable for the voters. His intent language is in the
email chain below, but in short, his intent would make the ballots much longer than they are now. We agreed
- thatit's in everyone's best interest for us to try to come up with language that satisfies everyone, if at all
possible.

So What do we do now? Heré are some options:

1. scrap our committee bill until next year and fight his bill.
2. try to incorporate his intent into our committee bill in a manner that works for us and him.
3. Try to fix our committee bill and work with him separately on his bill.
4. Tweak our committee bill to focus solely on judge retention.
5. Otherideas - I'm sure there are plenty of options
Other thoughts:

* ldon't see a feasible way that we can accomplish both his and our goals. He wants the
additional language right on the ballot, not in an insert. He did agree that perhaps shortening the
original ballot language to a very short ballot title, then adding the argument bullet points for/against
might be possible, but even that is quite long.

* He said that he'll run his own bill if we can't figure out a way to get this in our bill. Not threatening, but
this is his top priority bill.

* Hethinks the additional cost and potential voter confusion of a 2-card ballot is worth it if it means the
voters better understand these difficult-to-understand initiatives and referenda.

e The independent commission opinion on whether a certain initiative could be implemented or not
might resonate with the legislature after medical cannabis and medicaid expansion had to be changed,
and the legislature got heat for doing what needed to be done.

1



On Jan 6, 2020, at 6:45 PM, Steve Christiansen <schristiansen@le.utah.gov> wrote:

Tom and Marc, | met tonight with Ricky Hatch to see if it makes sense to combine our ballot improvement efforts into
one bill. We've tentatively agreed that it does, if at all possible, but he’ll be reaching out to his fellow county
clerks/auditors to confirm their support. He'll have an answer to me by Friday. At that point we’ll know if we'll be
working with you, Tom, to revise the existing bill to incorporate my proposed content as well as some potential changes
they are also considering (likely), or to revise the existing bill with only the cha nges Ricky has contemplated AND create 3
new bill (unlikely). Just wanted you to be aware of the outcome of our conversation. By the end of the week you’ll have
direction from us as to how to proceed.

Marc, as we discussed by phone, the following are the drafting instructions I've provided for my proposed bill:

For ballot initiatives/referenda/constitutional amendments: Require on the ballot 2-3 explanatory bullet points for and
2-3 against for all initiatives/referenda/constitutional amendments to improve tra nsparency and to help voters
understand the implications of voting for or against the proposed initiative. Also, establish an independent commission
that will study each proposed ballot initiative that has received adequate, qualified signatures and issue a statement
that will be included on the ballot briefly stating whether the ballot, as-written, can be implemented or if it will require
legislative involvement if passed.

Steve

Stephen R. Christiansen
Utah House of Representatives, District 47

schristiansen@Ie.utah.gov

385-465-4492
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From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 9:06 AM
To: Cowley,Ryan; bmckenzie@daviscountyutah.gov; Sherrie Swensen; Kent Jones

(kentjones@summitcounty.org): Karla Johnson (clerkkj@kane.utah.gov);
mrowley@co.millard.ut.us; JoAnn Evans (jevans@duchesne.utah.gov);
Jjwhittaker@ironcounty.net; Wade,Daniel; Fitzpatrick, Megan; Lincoln Shurtz
(lincoln@uacnet.org); bryan@uacnet.org; Curtis Koch (ckoch@co.davis.ut.us); Pam
Tueller; Marla Young (myoung@boxeldercounty.org); Jill Zollinger'
(jiII.zo|Iinger@cachecounty.org): mgillette@tooeleco.org

Cc: justinlee@utah.gov; Derek Brenchley (dbrenchley@utah.gov)

Subject: Need talking points re: private voter records

Hi everyone,

The legislature is considering altering the law that we got passed a couple of years ago regarding the ability for voters to
mark their records as private. The political parties, understandably, are concerned about how they will be able to verify
party membership at the caucus meetings next year. My concern is that if we aren’t involved in finding a solution,
they’ll simply try to repeal the law, or make it more difficult to make a record private. Either way puts us in defensive
mode.

They’ll discuss the matter tomorrow morning at the Gov Ops Interim Committee Hea ring. Senator Anderegg seems to
be a key voice in the matter. Fortunately, he seems to understand the im portance of having the ability to request that a
record be made private.

Here’s an article that gives a feel for what their concerns are and how they’d like to change the
law: https:/./www.sltrib.com/news/po|ltics/2019/09116/utah—voter.s-uses-new/

I'd like to be able to offer them at least a couple of alternatives. Here are a couple of possibilities:
1. Encourage them to put laptops/tablets/phones at each caucus where private voters can go to vote.utah.gov and
show proof that they’re registered.
2. Provide registration forms to the parties to have on hand so voters can participate that night (I know we already
do this — but perhaps if we’re more proactive, they'll be less inclined to cha nge the law).

Please share your ideas on possible ways we can help the parties without compromising the protections that comes
from private records.

Thanks,
R.

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: rhatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 | M:801.668.0909
#WinninginWeber
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From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 11:53 AM
To: vsugleg@utah.gov
Ce: mjthomas@utah.gov;justinlee@utah.gov; Arie Van De Graaff (arie@uacnet.org)
Subject: Need your input on HB334 - New voting equipment

Here’s a bill regarding new voting equipment. Please take a close look and provide feedback.

* Establishes fairly specific procedures surrounding the scanning of ballots at the polling place (lines 145-
171). Might not work with all systems?

® Requires voting equipment to be certified by either 1) the EAC, or 2) a lab that has been accredited by the EAC
to test voting equipment (lines 173-207)

® Establishes a voting equipment grant program (lines 235-329), run by the LG’s office, with various requirements
for a county to receive funds to buy new equipment, including:

O Requirement that ballots be paper based and the scanners to be “widely available” (lines 284-288) Can't
be proprietary to elections? Does this prevent us from even looking at systems that don’t have off-the-
shelf solutions?

o Fairly tight restrictions that we cannot use another system once we accept money from the grant — ever
(lines 300-301). - : -

o Requirement of matching funds from the county

® Provides $2.5M to fund the grant program.
® Repealsitselfin 2022.

Some thoughts:

® It’s nice to’see some potential state funding for voting equipmentt

® It'salso nice to see the EAC certification requirements being relaxed a little.

® There’s some concern that the language seems to favor the ClearBallot model. While | like ClearBallot, I'm a
little concerned that the language might prevent us from considering voting systems that are not based on off-
the-shelf hardware.

We'll certainly discuss this significant bill next week, but it would be good to get some feedback before then as well,
especially from Mark/Justin.

Thanks!

R.

Ricky D. Hatch, CPA

Weber County Clerk/Auditor

Office — 801.399.8613

Mobile — 801.668.0909

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "VSUG Leg" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to vsugleg+unsubscribe@utah.gov.




Michelle Blue
T ——————————————————————————————————————————————ee

Srom: Ginger McMullin <gingermcmullin@beaver.utah.gov>

sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2021 8:59 AM

To: Hatch,Ricky

Cc: alainal@juabcounty.com; bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov; bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us:

bpeart@richcountyut.org; braymond@daggettcounty.org; BrendaT@emery.utah.gov;
bryan@uacnet.org; camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov; ckoch@co.davis.ut.us;
clerkkj@kane.utah.gov; cyingling@utah.gov; datapro@manti.com;
dianna.schaeffer@cachecounty.org; djessen@ironcounty.net; Intern,Elections;
jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org;jevans@duchesne.utah.gov; JGranger@wasatch.utah.gov;
Jihansen@utah.goy; justin.anderson@cachecounty.org; justinlee@utah.gov;
Jwhittaker@ironcounty.net; kgleave@ piute.utah.gov; kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov;
krobinson@summitcounty.org; Lannie Chapman; lori.perez@carbon.utah.gov;
Ishafer@utah.gov; Taylor,Lynn; markm@utah.goy; mcrook@wasatch.utah.gov;
meIanie.abplanalp@washco.utah.gov; mgillette@tooeleco.org;
mhoward@summitcounty.org; mjackson@co.davis.ut.us; mrowley@co.millard.ut.us;
mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov; myoung@boxeldercounty.org; Cowley,Ryan;
rjudd@summitcounty.org; rwheeler@utah.gov; ryan@wayne.utah.gov;
scwall@sevier.utah.gov; seth.marsing@carbon.utah.gov; slafitte@ morgan-county.net;
slyon@sanpetecountyutah.gov; Stephen Moore; sneill@sanpetecountyutah.gov; Sherrie
Swensen; Scott Tingley; Stuart Tsai; swilkerson@morgan-county.net;
tduncan@uintah.utah.gov; tlake@morgan-county.net; tmcmullin@beaver.utah.goy;
wmcknight@wasatch.utah.gov; lincoln@uacnet.org; zeke@uacnet.org; Lindsey
Parkinson; ghall@grandcountyutah.net; Shaneal Bess; Brandy Grace; hunter@uacnet.org
"~ Subject: Re: Two bill updates

Thank you for the update.

Best regards

Ginger McMullin

Beaver County Clerk/Auditor
PH 435-438-6465

gingermcmuIIinQbeuver‘.uTah.gov

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY This E-mail message and its attachments (if any)are intended solely for the use of
the addressee heteof. In Addition, this mes sage and the attachments (if any) may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this
~—message, you ate prohibited from reading, disclosing, reproducing, distributing, disseminating or otherwise using this
ransmission. Delivery of this message to any petson other than the intended recipient is not intended to waive any right
or privilege. If you have received this mes sage in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply E-mail and
immediately delete this message from your system.



To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
vsugleg+unsubscribe@utah.gov.

############################################################

Be the Human Firewall!

To prevent malicious software and viruses, NEVER open files
or click on links from unexpected or unknown sources.

Think Before You Click!

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
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 9:36 PM
To: Jennifer Storie; Cowley,Ryan: Sherrie Swensen; Rozan Mitchell; ckoch@co.davis.ut.us;

Brian McKenzie; Sheila Williams; JoAnn Evans; kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov;
me!anie.abplanalp@washco.utahgov; Marilyn Gillette; myoung@boxeldercounty.org>;
Bryan Thompson; ScottCH@utahcounty.gov; Seth Oveson; arie@uacnet.org; Mark
Mitchell; moroni@yahoo.com; Phil Windley; Sheri Newton; Mark Thomas

Cc: Thom Roberts; Windy Aphayrath; Justin Lee; Derek Brenchley

Subject: CA Report mentioned in today's VESC meeting

Great to see everyone today. What an awesome group.
I've attached the report that I mentioned in the meeting. Here's a short summary.

As voting equipment nears the end of its useful life, many counties and states are trying to figure out how best to pay for
new equipment, and for elections in general. The attached report from CAfwd: presents some excellent ideas to
consider on the following topics:

* How to fund the purchasing of equipment, and at what level (county or state).

® How to fund the ongoing election administration costs, and at what level.

* How centralized/autonomous should elections be within a state? What are the advantages and disadvantages

centralization/autonomy?

® How can the always-busy election officials innovate and improve? Can incentive programs help?

®  How can county election officials, big and small, better collaborate and share knowledge and best practices?

® The report has national survey data and info about pilot projects across the country.

Lots of charts & g}aphs make perusing the rebort pretty easy. Have a look to see if something catches your eye.

Thank you to Caitlin Maple from CAfwd: for sharing this report!

Ricky
Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO
Weber County Clerk/Auditor
Office: 801-399-8613
Mobile: 801-668-0909



Michelle Blue
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“From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>
sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2018 7:59 PM
To: gingermcmullin@beaver.utah.gov; tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov;

dwsmith@beaver.utah.gov; myoung@boxeldercounty.org;
lpurdum@boxeldercounty‘org; jiH.zoIIinger@cachecounty.org;
kim.gardner@cachecounty‘org; seth.oveson@carbon.utah.goy;
aIexis.horsley@carbon.utah.gov; braymond@daggettcounty.org;
ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov; bmckenzie@daviscountyutah.gov;
Jevans@duchesne.utah.goy; brendat@emery.utah.gov;
camiHe.moore@garﬁeld.utah.gov; gcroads@gmail.com; dcarroll@grandcountyutah.net:
janasmith@grandcountyutah‘net;jwhittaker@ironcounty.net;
crobinson@ironcounty.net; alainal@juabcounty.com; jant@juabcounty.com;
elections@kane.utah.gov; clerkkj@kane.utah.gov; mrowley@co.millard.ut.us;
slafitte@morgan-county.net; Ihyde@morgan-county.net; swilkerson@morgan-
county.net; kgleave@piute.utah.gov; bpeart@richcountyut.org; Sherrie Swensen;
Rashelle Hobbs; Rozan Mitchell; Pam Tueller: jdnielson@sanjuancounty.org;
jfrancom@sanjuancounty.org: sneill@sanpetecountyutah.gov; scwall@sevier.utah.goy;
bacrowther@sevier.utah.goy; kentjones@summitcounty.org;
krobinson@summitcounty.org; mgillette@tooeleco.org; mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov;
tbruckner@uintah.utah.goyv; bryant@utahcounty.gov; scottch@utahcounty.goy;
btitcomb@co.wasatch.ut,us; kim.hafen@washco‘utah.gov;
cami.scholzen@washco.utah.gov; melaniea@washco.utah.gov; ryan@wayne.utah.gov;
Hatch,Ricky; Cowley,Ryan; Taylor,Lynn; Jackson,Michelle; Intern,Elections

~Cc: dbrenchley@utah.gov; justinlee@utah.gov; lincoln@uacnet.org; bryan@uacnet.org;
Nina Morse
Subject: Looking again for unanimous support for Handy/Henderson's Voter Registration
Amendments bill
Attachments: UNANIMOUS SUPPORT FROM STATE AND LOCAL ELECTION OFFICIALS HB159.pdf

Hi everyone,

Last year every county & the LG’s office formally supported Rep. Handy’s Voter Registration Bill. Attached is the letter
that was sent to legislators. This formal statement of support carries A LOT of weight, and helped the bill pass the
House. Unfortunately, it didn’t make it to the Senate floor for a vote.

We'd like to do the same thing this year, but first | want to make sure everyone is on board.

® If you DO want your name & county listed on a similar letter, you don’t need to do anything.
* Ifyou DO NOT want your name & county included in the list of supporting counties, email or call me by the end
of day Friday, Jan. 19. If | don’t hear from you by then, I'll assume you approve.

This bill will help keep VISTA clean, reducing the number of undelivera ble ballots and the number of provisional
ballots. On average, 16% of our voters move EVERY YEAR. Imagine being able to process those address changes
throughout the year, rather than right before, during, and after an election.

Thanks!

N
Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO
Weber County Clerk/Auditor
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UNANIMOUS SUPPORT FROM STATE ELECTION OFFICIALS

HB 159 - AMENDMENTS TO VOTER REGISTRATION

We the County Clerks and the Lieutenant Governor of the State of Utah as Election
Officials for and of the State of Utah, unanimously support the passage of HB159 —
Amendments to Voter Registration.

Polling Location lines in the 2016 Presidential election were severely impacted by
Citizens with outdated registration records. This Bill will dramatically reduce the number
of these provisional voters.

The passage of HB159 will have a substantial positive impact on voter registration; it will
streamline government processes, simplify the citizen’s experience and reduce ongoing
costs associated with voter registration.

We join the Utah Association of Counties in urging your support of HB 159 —
Amendments to Voter Registration.

Spencer Cox, Lieutenant Governor

Ginger McMullin Beaver Kali Lee Gleave Piute
Marla Young Box Elder Becky Peart Rich
Jill Zollinger Cache Sherrie Swensen Salt Lake
Seth Oveson Carbon John David Nielson San Juan
Brian Raymond Daggett Sandy Neil Sanpete
Curtis Koch Davis Steven Wall Sevier
JoAnn Evans Duchesne Kent Jones Summit
Brenda Tuttle Emery Marilyn Gillette Tooele
Camille Moore Garfield Michael Wilkins Uintah
Diana Carroll Grand Bryan Thompson Utah
Jon Whittaker Iron Brent Titcomb Wasatch
Alaina Lofgran Juab Kim Hafen Washington
Karla Johnson Kane Ryan Torgerson Wayne
Marki Rowley Millard Ricky Hatch Weber
Stacy Netz Clark Morgan

E—
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From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 12:18 PM
To: Cowley,Ryan; Curtis Koch (ckoch@co.davis.ut.us); Brian McKenzie

(bmckenzie@co.davis.ut.us); Marla Young (myoung@boxeldercounty.org);
mgillette@tooeleco.org; Jess Bradfield; Sherrie Swensen; Lannie Chapman; Kim Hafen
(kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov); melanie.abplanalp@washco.utah.gov; Kent Jones
{kentjones@summitcounty.org); krobinson@summitcounty.org;
mrowley@co.millard.ut.us; ghall@grandcountyutah.net; Karla Johnson

(clerkkj@kane.utah.gov)
Cc: justinlee@utah.gov
Subject: Looking for Fiscal impact for Rep. Christiansen's “URL" bill, HB0246
Attachments: HB0246.pdf

This bill just came out. It's the former "QR Code" bill, and has been altered to require that we put a URL at the beginning
of the "Measures Submitted to Voters" section of the ballot pointing to a new VIP created for all questions.

It also requires us to put, for EACH ballot question, the following text: "Go to the URL listed at the beginning of this
portion of the ballot for explanatory information."

First, I'd like to see exactly how many lines this would add to a 3-column ballot. Can someone program that and let me
know? I'm guessing it's 3 lines.

Then we can calculate what that would have done to the 2020 ballot (pushed a 2nd card for SLCo and Davis Co, and
possibly Utah and Weber as well).

All we need is cost info at this point. The group has already voted to oppose the bill. There will be a fiscal impact to the
LG's office as well.

Thanks,
R.

Carpe Diem

Ricky Hatch, CPA, CPO

Clerk/Auditor

Weber County

2380 Washington Blvd., Suite 320 | Ogden UT | 84401 USA

E: rhatch@WeberCountyUtah.gov | P:801.399.8613 | M:801.668.0909 #WinninginWeber

From: Maddy Oritt <moritt@le.utah.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 11:47 AM

To: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch @co.weber.ut.us>; Kara Trevino <KTrevino@slco.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]FW: FN: Input on Fiscal Note for HB0246

CAUTION: This email originated from outside Weber County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you know the
sender and are expecting the link or attachment. Think Before You Click!
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From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2021 9:00 AM
To: gingermcmullin@beaver.utah.gov; tmcmullin@beaver.utah.gov;

tkotter@boxeldercounty.org; myoung@boxeldercounty.org;
lpurdum@ boxe!dercounty.org;jess.bradfield@cachecounty.org;
justin.anderson@cachecounty.org; dfanna.schaeffer@cachecounty.org;
seth.marsing@carbon.utah.gov; Lori.Perez@carbon.utah.gov;
braymond@daggettcounty.org; mhuI|inger@daggettcounty.org;
vtanner@daggettcounty.org; kpa!lesen@daggettcounty.org; nsteib@daggettcounty.org;
ckoch@daviscountyutah.gov; hvoordeckers@co.davis.ut.us;
bmckenzie@daviscountyutah,gov;jevans@duchesne.utah.gov;
brendat@emery.utah.gov; camille.moore@garfield.utah.gov:
qhalI@grandcountyutah.net;janasmith@grandcountyutah.net; djessen@ironcounty.net:
Jwhittaker@ironcounty.net; christene@ironcounty.net; alainal@juabcounty.gov;
Jjant@juabcounty.gov; hnarramore@kane.utah.gov; elections@kane.utah.gov;
clerkkj@kane.utah.gov; tmeeks@kane.utah.gov; bsmith@co.millard.ut.us;
vbennett@co.millard.ut.us; mrowley@co.millard.ut.us; sclark@morgan-county.net;
Ihyde@morgan-county.net; cmikesell@morgan-county.net; kgleave@piute.utah.gov;
bpeart@richcountyut.org; Sherrie Swensen: Lannie Chapman; Scott Tingley; Cherylann
Johnson; jdnie!son_@sanjuancounty.org; fe”meth@sanjuancounty‘org;
jfrancom@sanjuancounty.org; siyon@sanpetecountyutah.gov;
sneill@sanpetecountyutah.gov: scwall@sevier.utah.gov; bacrowther@sevier.utah.gov:
mhoward@summitcounty.org; kentjones@summitcounty.org; '
krobinson@summitcounty.org; mgillette@tooeleco.org; amccoy@tooeleco.org;
mwilkins@uintah.utah.gov; tbruckner@uintah‘utah.gov;jgranger@wasatch’utah.gov;
kim.hafen@washco.utah.gov: cami.scholzen@washco.utah.gov: .
susan.lewis@washco.utah.gov; melaniea@waéhco.utah.gov; ryan@wayne.btah.gov;
Hatch,Ricky; Cowley,Ryan; Taylor,Lynn; Wade,Daniel; shellyjackson@utah.gov;
Justinlee@utah.gov; lincoln@uacnet.org; zeke@uacnet.org; hunter@uacnet.org
Subject: FYI - Interim Legislative study items

The legislature published the list of items that will be studied and discussed during
interim: https://le.utah.gov/Documents/lnterimStudvltemsZOZl.pdf

Here are the topics relating to Clerks and Auditors:

Government Operations Interim Committee (Sen. Thatcher, Rep. Maloy)

* Election law: Study various issues related to election law, including election methodologies, judicial elections,
precincts, plain language ballots, and unopposed municipal elections.

* Delegation of state authority: Study the state’s responsibility and authority to delegate state authority to local
government, including forms of local government.

Judiciary Interim Committee (Sen. Weiler, Rep. Lisonbee)

* Elections systems security & integrity review: Utah is a country-wide leader on this and the committee would like a
report or update on current practices.

Political Subdivisions Interim Committee (Sen. McKell, Rep. Dunnigan)
* Gradual transitions for county classifications and county forms of government.
* Separation of powers issues in county and municipal governments.

1



Michelle Blue

From: Hatch,Ricky <rhatch@co.weber.ut.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 5:04 pPM

To: vsugleg@utah.gov

Cc: Arie Van De Graaff (arie@uacnet.org);justinlee@utah.gov; mjthomas@utah.gov
Subject: Callinfo: List of bills for Friday 10 AM conference call

Phone Number - 641-715-3580
Access Code - 109251

Carpe Diem

From: Hatch,Ricky [mailto:rhatch@co.weber.ut.us]

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 4:08 PM

To: vsugleg@utah.gov

Cc: Arie Van De Graaff (arie@uacnet.org); Justinlee@utah.gov; mjthomas@utah.gov
Subject: [CAUTION]List of bills for Friday 10 AM conference call

Importance: High

Attached is the list of bills that we are tracking, and that we’ll discuss on the Friday 10 AM. They are shown in the order
in which we’ll discuss them. I'm sure we won’t get to all of them, but the most important/urgent ones are at the
beginning.

You can click on the link to the left to see the actual bill text. I've pre-filled in the preliminary suggested position, but
please know that none of the positions are set in stone — these are just suggested opinions based on feedback from just
a few people.

Il provide the conference call number and details in the morning.
Thanks,
R.

Ricky D. Hatch, CPA

Weber County Clerk/Auditor
Office — 801.399.8613
Mobile - 801.668.0909

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "VSUG Leg" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to
vsugleg+unsubscribe@utah.gov.




